## HINDU COLLEGE

# University of Delhi

# Accredited Grade "A+" by NAAC

### IQAC

#### Minutes of Meeting

Date: 02.01.2018

Time: 2:00 PM

A meeting of the IQAC cell was held on Tuesday, January 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2018 at 2.00 P.M. to discuss a few upcoming activities and also reflect upon the past accomplishments that was possible as a result of the talent pool in the college.

The meeting was chaired by Prof. Anju Srivastava, Principal, Hindu College. The Principal formally welcomed the new coordinator of IQAC, Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan. Brief points of discussion were subsequently outlined by Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan.

The following members were present:-

- 1. Dr. Anju Srivastava, Offg. Principal
- 2. Dr. Reena Jain, Bursar
- 3. Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan, Coordinator, IQAC
- 4. Dr. Lata Garg \ al
- 5. Dr. Maneesha Panday Manuel
- 6. Dr. Priyanka Aggarwal limal Ag
- 7. Dr. Devanshi Magoo (Valle)
- 8. Dr. Bimlendu Tirthunker A
- 9. Dr. Lalit Kumar (V)

Following were the points of discussion:

• All the members were informed about the Asian Undergraduate Summit which would be held in the month of March, 2018. The theme of AUS was proposed as "Leadership in a Complex World: Taking On Diffused Responsibilities" which would be held in two parts:- (i) Hindu College and (ii) National University of Singapore (NUS) where students of Hindu College as well as National University of Singapore (NUS) would be participate and engage in discussions on issues pertinent to India: Impact of Demonetization and Skill Education. A few group activities were planned wherein students from different countries would be creating a distinct cultural setting, to find solutions to real- world problems through "Design Thinking Methodology" and finally present it to the panel of experts.

- A few other upcoming activities having strong social cause were also mentioned which would be held in the upcoming months by various societies of the college:-
- (i) Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat: Hon'ble Prime Minister of India for promoting national integration through mutual appreciation of the diverse culture of the Country.
- (ii) AIDS Awareness Session
- (iii) Surgical Strike Day-Seminar
- (iv) Swachh Bharat Summer Internship Programme
- (v) SVEEP campaign -Informing and educating
- (vi) Vigilance Awareness Seminar- Eradicate Corruption-Build a New India
- (vii) Vaktavya Summit
- (viii) Knowledge Panchayat

(ix) Hindu Earth Summit 2018 is "Eco-Warriors- Redemption of an Ailing Planet" Principal appreciated the ideas and efforts that were being directed by the faculty advisors and the students constantly.

- Discussions were also held on revision of syllabus in close association with their respective university level departments particularly in the context of the Choice Based Credit System.
- Discussions were also carried out on acquiring regular feedback from students through suitably designed feedback forms.
- Principal made a special mention of the notable achievement about Hindu College entering into a new phase in its history by becoming a residential College for Girls as well. She further mentioned that the Girls hostel has become fully functional with nearly 150 students enjoying modern comforts and amenities in verdant surroundings of the College campus. The Wi-Fi enabled hostel has air-conditioned rooms, common rooms, well-equipped pantries, laundry rooms with automatic washing machines on each floor, badminton court and medical room.
- Members were also notified about the new four storeyed Academic block with 50000.sq ft covered area which was ready to be inaugurated. It has lecture rooms, conference rooms and laboratories to meet the demands of the growing strength of the College.
- Members were also informed that by July 2018, direct recruitment of 26 non-teaching staff would be done.

The meeting concluded by the formal vote of thanks by IQAC Coordinator.

Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan Coordinator

प्राचार्य/Principal हिन्दू महाविद्यालय, दिल्ली–7 Hindu College, Delhi-7